CHELAN COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
316 WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 301, WENATCHEE, WA 98801
TELEPHONE: (509) 667-6225 FAX: (509)667-6475

September 10, 2020

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Jim Brown, Director

SUBJECT: PACKET--REMAND OF SHORT TERM RENTAL CODE DRAFTING
This packet of materials contains:

Exhibits (4):

A: September 23, 2020 Planning Commission Agenda

B July 22, 2020 Draft minutes

E: September 9, 2020 Draft minutes
D

STR Remanded code: Version as of July 9, 2020 close of PC meeting

(You already had a copy of this “sandwiched” for the September 9, 2020 meeting.
Attached is a stand-alone “fresh copy” [pdf and Word] without the other materials.
NOTE: It has no reference to the BOCC “Vision Statement” from the prior process.)

ACTIONS REQUESTED FOR EXHIBIT D:

The Board of County Commissioners (Board) has remanded this process back to you. You are
being asked to “disregard” and not consider the former “vision statement” of the Board in your
reconsideration of this draft code. Furthermore, you are being asked to re-review the draft,
consider all the testimony, both written and oral, that which you have received and will receive
soon from the current comment window. I suggest individually reflecting upon the content and
think about how you wish to proceed with your fellow commissioners at the upcoming
September 23, 2020 meeting. You have the full range of drafting options available to you that
you did right up until the time your all voted on passing the current draft. Consider it simply as,
“re-opened” and subject to further editing, if so desired.

Of note, Lisa Grueter is not available so it will be Catherine Lorbeer and myself working through
this with you and making any edits that you propose. So, any research information or questions
directed to Lisa will not be available this time. We can simply take it from the top of the code
and work through it piece by piece, or whatever method you think best. My suggestion is that
we do that. Most of you are very familiar with the draft, but the two newest members may not
be.

Page 1 of 2



You can decide whether to continue the meeting past this scheduled meeting, if you wish for
further time. Or you can render a decision on the draft. Water code consideration is no longer
on the schedule, however continuing with Critical Areas Ordinance update is very important to
finish. We will send you the additional written comuiients as soon as the commenting window
closes again on September 16, 2020.

Page 2 of 2



Exhibit A



Chelan County Planning Commission
Chair: Ryan Kelso Vice Chair: Carl Blum

Commissioners District 1: Vicki Malloy, Ryan Kelso, Will Wiggs
Commissioners District 2: Jim Newberry, Ed Martinez, Joel Walinski

{?’o%,o“&"p Commissioners District 3: Carl Blum, Pat Hammersmith, Greg Becker
Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 at 7:00 P.M.
Chelan County Community Development

In response to the Governor’s Proclamation 20-28, the Planning Commission will hold all of

their Regular and Special Meetings via Zoom Video Conference until further notice. Click
the link below to join the meeting, beginning at 7:00 pm on September 23, 2020.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84404082136 2pwd=TXBOKORESDJaWmZBNVZ1aE5RaExXdz09

Meeting ID: 844 0408 2136
Passcode: 566641

Call Meeting to Order

L Administrative
A. Review/Approval of Minutes from July 22, 2020
B. Review/Approval of Minutes from September 9, 2020

II. Public Comment Period
Comment for any matters not identified on the agenda (limit 2 minutes per
person)

III. Old Business

Deliberation and Possible Decision for Short-term Rentals

IV. New Business
Meeting start time for the winter months

V. Discussion, at the Chair’s discretion

VI. Adjournment *Meeting will go no longer than 9:00 PM.*
Written comment must be received by September 16, 2020 @ 5:00 PM
Comment must be submitted to CD.STRComment@co.chelan.wa.us
Chelan County Community Developr(ncc)al:t) ~ STR Comment

316 Washington Street, Suite 301
Wenatchee, WA 98801

Any person may join this meeting via Zoom Video conference, of which the link is provided on
the Chelan County Website. A Copy of the Agenda may be reviewed online



https://www.co.chelan.wa.us/community-development/pages/planning-commission or
requesting it by email at CD.Director@co.chelan.wa.us

Chelan County has been recording Planning Commission meetings which will continue to be
accessible on the Community Development Plannina Commission web page shortly after the
meeting takes place. If you need spectal accommoaations to view the meetings while they take
place, please contact us immediately at 509-667-6225 to set up a place for you to do so on the
County Campus. Keep in mind you would be required to were personal protective equipment and
maintain social distancing guide lines at all times.

Materials available on the Community Development website
Next Regular Meeting: Deliberation and discussion on the County’s Critical Area
Ordinance

October 28, 2020 at 7:00 pm via Zoom

* All Planning Commission meetings and hearings are open to the public.



Exhibit B



CHELAN COUNTY

PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
Chelan County Planning Commission Date: July 22, 2020

Chelan County Community Development VIA ZOOM

Called to Order: 7:00 PM
316 Washington St., Suite 301
Wenatchee, WA 98801

CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm.

COMMISSIONER PRESENT/ABSENT

Greg Becker Present Carl Blum Present
Randy Baldwin Absent Vicki Malloy Present
Ryan Kelso Present Jim Newberry Absent
Jordan McDevitt Absent James Wiggs Present
Pat Hammersmith Present

James Wiggs Present

STAFF PRESENT

Jim Brown — Director
RJ Lott - Planner II
Wendy Lane - Permit Clerk

PUBLIC PRESENT
ZOOM MEETING
BUSINESS:

Approval of minutes from July 9th special meeting. Approval of minutes: Vicki moves to amend the
minutes and second from Greg. Unanimous approval.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

No Comments

OLD BUSINESS:

None

Chair Ryan Kelso called the meeting to order at 7:05pm.



No members of the public wished to comment on items not on the agenda.
Current business: Critical Areas discussion.

RJ briefly gave an overview of the need. And introduce Christina of Perteet. Christina gave an overview
and update of the Critical Areas. Process started last summer. CAO is due when the periodic update due
back in 2017. Level of regulation to the same level as before while using best available science and
current regulations via the state.

Local regulations are to be based on best available science as required. Recommendations are based on
current codes or other regulating documents. New codes should increase consistency.

Asked about maps and comments from agencies. Mapping documents are available online. Lots of data
exists. Greg questions the mapping needs of the critical areas as well as the goals of the Growth
Management Act. Vicki asks to quantify how much area there is throughout the County that are
designated as critical areas. Ryan asks about what to do with inaccurate mapping. Christina will discuss
that later in the evening. Jim clarifies the hurdles in providing paper maps to the PC for their review of
critical areas.

Started with definitions. Code for Chelan County to match state definitions. Greg asks if waters need to
be navigable. Questions the definition of floodplain. Questions around floodplain vs frequently flooded
areas. Also questions on Wellhead def.

The Planning Commission requests cost estimates on some of the work borne by developers with
regards to the critical areas.

Stopped at wetlands. Consideration of a special session in the future. Carl moves to continue to August
26th, seconded by Vicki. Unanimous. Greg motions to adjourn, Carl seconded.

Adjourned at 9:14pm

*It was asked at the August 26, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting, by Commissioner Vicki Malloy, to
go back through these minutes and answer the questions brought forth during the meeting. After review,
it was determined, during the past meeting, a commitment was made that the questions asked will be
addressed by Christina Wollman, from Perteet, during a future Planning Commission Meeting where she
goes back through the code during the Deliberation and Decision step of the process.



Exhibit C



CHELAN COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES

i ; \
1O @l
EQ EST th¥i g;

Chelan County Planning Commission Date: September 9, 2020
Chelan County Community Development VIA ZOOM

Called to Order: 7:05 PM
316 Washington St., Suite 301
Wenatchee, WA 98801

CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm.

COMMISSIONER PRESENT/ABSENT

Ryan Kelso Present Carl Blum Present
Greg Becker Present Vicki Malloy Present
Pat Hammersmith Present Jim Newberry Absent
James Wiggs Present Ed Martinez Present
Joel Walinski Present

STAFF PRESENT

Jim Brown, Director

Catherine Lorbeer, Assistant Director
Wendy Lane, Permit Clerk

Lisa Ogle, Permit Clerk

PUBLIC PRESENT
ZOOM MEETING - 125 PARTICIPANTS INCLUDING STAFF AND PC MEMBERS

OLD BUSINESS:
Public Hearing for the Code Development of Short-term Vacation Rentals

Chairman Ryan Kelso opened the meeting to the public comment portion of Short-term Rental Public
Hearing. He explained the time limits and the registration sheet.

The following members of the public spoke on the matter —

Bruce Williams, Leavenworth
Barbara Rossing, Leavenworth
Pat Thirlby, Leavenworth

Mara Bohman, Leavenworth
Kirvil Skinnarland, Leavenworth
Jerry Jennings, Plain



Steve Stroud, Leavenworth

Stacy Hurd, Plain

Tom Howard, Manson

Jeff Bartee, Manson

Kendell Newell, Wenatchee

Joni Fisher, Manson

Leslie Young Cutler, Leavenworth
Zelda Holgate, Plain

Matt Wilks, City Unknown

Bob Fallon, Leavenworth

Annie Robertson, Wenatchee
Laura Johnson, Lake Wenatchee
Don MacKenzie, Fish Lake
Thomas Williams, Wenatchee
Fara Newell, Leavenworth

Robert Mundy, Ponderosa

Chris Moody, Leavenworth

Jeff Janssen, Leavenworth

Doug Klunder, Bellingham — STR in Plain
Sean Lynn, Leavenworth

Megan Bond, Leavenworth

Denae Poss, Ponderosa

Hernan Savastano, Leavenworth
Colton Riblett, East Wenatchee
Kate Szurek, Fish Lake

Mary Pat Barton, Leavenworth
George Wilson, Lake Wenatchee
Maureen O’Dea-Mitchell, Ponderosa

MOTION:
Motion made by Commissioner Carl Blum, second by Commissioner Ed Martinez, to close the public

comment portion of the meeting.
Vote — Unanimous

Chairman Ryan Kelso asked the Planning Commission members if all had read the minutes from the
July 22, 2020, meeting.

Commissioner Greg Becker pointed out an error in the first paragraph of the minutes. Minutes from the
July 9, 2020 meeting were inadvertently included. Director Jim Brown stated that the minutes would be
corrected and put before the Planning Commission during the September 23, 2020 meeting.

Chairman Ryan Kelso asked the Planning Commission members if all had read the minutes from the
August 26, 2020, meeting.

MOTION:

Motion made by Commissioner Greg Becker, second by Commissioner Carl Blum, to approve the
minutes from the August 26, 2020, meeting.



Vote — Unanimous

NEW BUSINESS:

Water Code Process Update

Director Jim Brown explained that the Chelan County Water Management Program, that was introduced
by Mike Kaputa, during the August 26, 2020, meeting was actually out of the purview of the Planning
Commission. The Program falls under the Title 13 Section of the Chelan County Code and does not
need to be put forth before the Planning Commission before going to the Board of County
Commissioners.

DISCUSSION AT THE CHAIR’S DISCRETION:

Commissioner Carl Blum suggested that the Planning Commission should digest the information
brought forth in tonight’s meeting for discussion and a possible decision during the Planning
Commission’s next regularly scheduled meeting.

Director Jim Brown wanted to add a point of clarification. He pointed out that included in their packet
was a revised code, from Lisa Grueter, from the July 9, 2020 Planning Commission meeting. The
language was struck from the document that made reference to the vision statement. He stated to look at
the code as if it was the night they voted to submit the final draft without that statement considered.

Director Jim Brown also gave instructions on how and when the Planning Commission is allowed to
communicate with each other on the matter.

Commissioner Greg Becker asked when the absolute cutoff date would be for additional public
comment. Chairman Ryan Kelso answered that said date would be September 16, 2020 at 5:00 pm.

Commissioner Carl Blum asked Director Jim Brown if the new Commissioners were sent to the Open
Government Training Website. Mr. Brown answered that the gentlemen were so new to the group that
the opportunity had not presented itself. He stated that he will make sure that the information is
distributed to them.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTON:

Motion made by Commissioner Greg Becker, seconded by Commissioner Carl Blum, to adjourn the
meeting.
Vote - unanimous

Meeting Adjourned at 9:04 pm.

Next Planning Commission Meeting is on September 23, 2020, at 7:00 pm — a Zoom meeting.
All Planning Commission meetings and hearings are open to the public.



Exhibit D



O NOOU» A W

11
12
13

14
15
16

17
18

19
20
21

22
23

24
25
26

27
28

29

30
31
32
33

Chelan County Short-Term Rentals

Planning Coimmission Recommendations July 9, 2628 | Report Daie: September 1, 2020

Introduction

A short-term rental refers to a residential dwelling rented out on a nightly basis for less than 30 days to
individual guests. It could be a whole home or just part of it. Short-Term Rentals are found across the
county, but particularly in the Leavenworth-Peshastin area, Lake Wenatchee, Manson, and Chelan. The
number of short-term rentals has increased rapidly in the last six years especially in Leavenworth and
Manson areas.

Chelan County has been considering how to best address short-term rentals to allow for property owner
income while protecting the character of residential communities across the county.

In 2019 Chelan County considered draft regulations. The Planning Commission and Board of County
Commissioners heard comments and felt proposals did not meet the County’s and community's needs, and
denied the 2019 draft.

The Board of County Commissioners desire to look at new code options in 2020. The process includes:
development of a situation assessment; development of code options; Planning Commission review,
hearing, and recommendations; and Board of County Commissioner review, hearing, and decision.

The Chelan County Planning Commission met seven times over April to July 2020 to develop draft short-
term rental regulations, with a hearing on June 17, 2020 and deliberations on June 24 and July 9, 2020.

The Board of County Commissioners met in July and August 2020 to consider the Planning Commission
Recommendations. The Board remanded the short-term rental code back to the Planning Commission for
reevaluation in September 2020 including a new hearing and deliberation.

This document presents Planning Commission recommendations as of July 9, 2020 and would be the basis
for the Planning Commission hearing scheduled for September 9, 2020.

Data on short-term rentals and the evolution of the draft code can be found at:

*  Project website: https://www.co.chelan.wa.us/community-development/pages/short-term-vacation-

rentals. Public comments received through the review process are posted at the project website.

= Planning Commission packets are located at this link: https://www.co.chelan.wa.us/community-

development/pages/planning-commission.

Planning Commission Recommendations

The Consultant and County staff reviewed meeting minutes and direction from the Planning Commission at
their deliberation on July 9, 2020 to document the recommendations; our intent was to accurately capture
the voted options and reconcile between the options and code text. Footnotes explain final changes
meant to match Planning Commission recommendations or to clarify information.

=1l L



3l

I‘l




